VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: bala@cosmas.com.sg
Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 4:32 PM
To: HSBC Life Motor Doc; motor.doc@hsbc.com.sg
Cc: santeeauto@singnet.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE : YOUR INSURED SHD896R : BSA. 5736 .
ny S3AMO4HGT
Attachments: SJV6825M5421) FULL ACCIDENT REPORT RENE.pdf
Categories: Shekhar
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SHD 896R
ACCIDENT ON 2/1/2023 AT ABOUT 13.00HRS INVOLVING SJV 6825M & SHD 896R ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 1

We are informed by the repairers of vehicle registration no. SJV 6825M to notify you of the captioned road traffic accident.

Please note that State Court Practice Directions applies to this case. A copy of the accident statement / police report
filed is enclosed (Password : SJIV6825M5421))

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards
Mr Bala

Consultant
Telephone: 6536 4662 Fax: 6536 0738
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email: bala@cosmas.com.sg

Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately at
Telephone: 6536 4662 or Fax No. 6536 0738. You should not copy this e-mail or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to
any other person.



